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From: S47E(c) s47F
To: S47E(c) s4TF
Cc: S47E(c) s47F
Subject: MOWA mtg brief/ Open Care Tech announcement [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 22 March 2024 2:50:40 PM
Attachments: image004.png
image005.png

220324 updated MC24-002248.docx

. SATE(c) s47

Hi
| have incorporated what you asked, however you may not be aware the program has already
been rolled out (see links below) which may again change what you would like drafted.

Inside Ageing

St George & Sutherland Shire Leader

https://www.theleader.com.au/story/8562095/new-future-fit-collective-initiative-
revolutionises-in-home-care-providers/

Australian Technology News
https://www.techbusinessnews.com.au/news/future-fit-collective-announces-open-source-

software/

And | wasn€t sure if you meant for me to claim the PDS, instead | have saved a new copy and
attached above.
Please let me know if you need it adjusted again

From:S47E(c) s47F

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 8:24 AM

To:S47E(c) s47F

Cc:S47E(c) s47F

Subject: Fwd: MOWA mtg brief/ Open Care Tech announcement [SEC=OFFICIAL]

H eysA7E(c) S4TF

You know that min corro fromS47F you drafted. Can you update it to say something along
the lines of

- at an appropriate time, we welcome the opportunity to discuss this further with you. There are
some concerns about x,y,z ( see email below).

- we would expect that this tech isn€pt rolled out until the department makes some decisions on
reforms to meal services.

Thank you!

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer
—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>
Date: 21 March 2024 at 8:16:58 am AEDT
Subject: MOWA mtg brief/ Open Care Tech announcement [SEC=OFFICIAL]

S47F

To: @Health.gov.au>,Minister Wells DLO
S47E(d) @Health.gov.au>

Cc:S47E(c) s47F @health.gov.au>S47E(c) s47F,


https://www.techbusinessnews.com.au/news/future-fit-collective-announces-open-source
https://www.theleader.com.au/story/8562095/new-future-fit-collective-initiative
https://insideageing.com.au/open-source-software-for-in-home-aged-care-providers
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S47E(c) s47F @health.gov.au>S47E(d)

@Health.gov.au>
His47F, MOWA (s47F mtg brief attached) it€ps on its way in PDMS, also see
below for a note | sent to the Open Care Tech proponents last night. | have not had
a response to this not to my call/voicemail. Thea

From: CONNOLLY, Thea
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 5:40 PM

To:s47F
enquiries@futurefitcollective.net.au
Cc: ™" @health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Open Care Tech announcement [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

His47F

We were surprised to receive this from Minister Well€ps office given your last email
to the minister advised that you would reach out to her further on this to €share
your vision in more detail€p. We respectfully request that you hold off on your
planned announcement until you have spoken to us about your plan in more detail.
We have a range of questions, in particular:

e What specifically does Open Care Tech do, what are the benefits to
organisations?

e How is Privacy and data security maintained

e This looks like it could be a duplication of existing software if it only offers
basic operational support.

e What tech developers have been engaged to contribute to software
development.

Regards

Thea

Thea Connolly
First Assistant Secretary

Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group
Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care

T:S47E(c) S47F | E: thea.connolly@health.gov.au /S11C @protected.health.gov.au
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

Executive Assistant | S47E(c) s47F

T: (02) 6289 “™““**"| E: S47E(c) s47F @health.gov.au

Executive Officer | S47E(c) s47F

T: (02)347E(c) S47F | E: SATE(c) s47F @health.gov.au

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the
Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past
and present.

Making flexibility work - if you receive an email from me outside of normal business hours,
I'm sending it at a time that suits me. Unless | reach out to you via phone or text, I'm not
expecting you to read or reply until normal business hours.

From: s47F
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 7:32 AM
To: Minister Wells <Minister.Wells@Health.gov.au>; Minister.Wells@aph.gov.au
Cc: s47F Health.gov.au>; S47F
Health.gov.au>; enquiries@futurefitcollective.net.au
Subject: Open Care Tech announcement
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and
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know the content is safe.
EMBARGOED UNTIL 12.01AM 21 MARCH 2024
Dear Minister Wells

Further to my email to you on 10 February 2024, | am writing to let you know
we will be launching Open Care Tech this Thursday 21 March. Our media
release which is embargoed until 12.01am Thursday 21 March 2024 is
attached for your reference.

Our decision to make the software we helped to develop freely available will
not only benefit the wider community but also maximise the impact of the
government@s investment in Future Fit. We believe that this approach aligns
with the objectives of the government to promote accessibility and advance
technology, as well as setting a precedent for further investments to also be
shared across the network.

We believe that this collaborative approach will foster innovation, reinforce a
strengthened sense of community, drive improvements, and ultimately
support our common goal, which is to enhance the quality of in-home care.
Tomorrow, the Open Care Tech code base will be available for any vendor,
developer, CHSP, HCP or NDIS service provider to use €p in whole or part. The
only condition being that they similarly make any use or enhancement of the
code open and free for others to use.

We have the support of vendors currently providing products to meals on
wheels providers, because as anyone experienced in open-source software
knows, a vibrant commercial ecosystem is essential to our continued growth
and success. We hope that the release of the software as an open-source
project will encourage transparency and excellence within the vendor
community.

This is the legacy of the Future Fit project and of the efforts meals on wheels
services involved in the now abandoned Feasibility Study. It is only due to the
commitment of these meals on wheels services that it will now be possible for
every aged care provider to benefit from the code, should they want to.
Making this software open-source limits the risk of coercion or vendor lock-in
or commercially motivated financial barriers to what is essentially a taxpayer
funded resource. We hope that Open Care Tech sets a precedent for future
government technology investments.

We would welcome the addition of an attributable quote from you to include
in our media release. We would also like to offer a meeting with you or your
office at any time to discuss the work Future Fit Collective and the benefits of
Open Care Tech.

Kind regards,
s47F
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430 Kingsway, Caringbah NSW 2229
T 1300637301

S4TF

W sutherlandfoodservices.com.au

00

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is
strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the
sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its
deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
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From: CONNOLLY, Thea

To: S47E(c) s4TF

Subject: FW: Open Care Tech announcement [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 20 March 2024 2:46:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Media release UNDER EMBARGO UNTIL 12.01AM 21 MARCH 2024.docx

What do we think of this, weren’t they going to talk with us/the minister more about this, that’s
how | read the email to the Minister.

From: s47F

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 2:28 PM

To: CONNOLLY, Thea ; S47E(c) s47F

Subject: FW: Open Care Tech announcement [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hi Thea and™"®@ >

Did either of you have a quick minute to chat about the below media release?
Thanks

s47F

From:S47F
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 7:32 AM
To: Minister Wells <Minister.Wells@Health.gov.au>; Minister.Wells@aph.gov.au
Cc:S47F @Health.gov.au>; S47F
@Health.gov.au>; enquiries@futurefitcollective.net.au
Subject: Open Care Tech announcement
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open

attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

EMBARGOED UNTIL 12.01AM 21 MARCH 2024

Dear Minister Wells

Further to my email to you on 10 February 2024, | am writing to let you know we will be
launching Open Care Tech this Thursday 21 March. Our media release which is embargoed
until 12.01am Thursday 21 March 2024 is attached for your reference.

Our decision to make the software we helped to develop freely available will not only
benefit the wider community but also maximise the impact of the government’s
investment in Future Fit. We believe that this approach aligns with the objectives of the
government to promote accessibility and advance technology, as well as setting a
precedent for further investments to also be shared across the network.

We believe that this collaborative approach will foster innovation, reinforce a
strengthened sense of community, drive improvements, and ultimately support our
common goal, which is to enhance the quality of in-home care.

Tomorrow, the Open Care Tech code base will be available for any vendor, developer,
CHSP, HCP or NDIS service provider to use —in whole or part. The only condition being that
they similarly make any use or enhancement of the code open and free for others to use.
We have the support of vendors currently providing products to meals on wheels
providers, because as anyone experienced in open-source software knows, a vibrant
commercial ecosystem is essential to our continued growth and success. We hope that the
release of the software as an open-source project will encourage transparency and
excellence within the vendor community.

This is the legacy of the Future Fit project and of the efforts meals on wheels services
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involved in the now abandoned Feasibility Study. It is only due to the commitment of these
meals on wheels services that it will now be possible for every aged care provider to
benefit from the code, should they want to. Making this software open-source limits the
risk of coercion or vendor lock-in or commercially motivated financial barriers to what is
essentially a taxpayer funded resource. We hope that Open Care Tech sets a precedent for
future government technology investments.

We would welcome the addition of an attributable quote from you to include in our media
release. We would also like to offer a meeting with you or your office at any time to
discuss the work Future Fit Collective and the benefits of Open Care Tech.

Kind regards,
s47F

Manager

430 Kingsway, Caringbah NSW 2229
T 1300 637 301 Ms47F
s

‘\1'N sutherlandfoodservices.com.au

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to
share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this
message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake
does not occur in the future.
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From: S47E(c) s47F
To: s47F ; CONNOLLY, Thea
Subject: RE: Open Care Tech announcement [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 20 March 2024 2:44:59 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png

Hey S47F —happy to chat about this one
Many thanks,

S47E(c) s47F

Director - CHSP and Continence Policy
Home Support Operations Branch

Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group
Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care
T:6289s47E(c) s47F @health.gov.au

Location: Level 7, Sirius Building

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present.

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

Cc:s47F @Health.gov.au>; S47F
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
T 1300637301 Ms47F

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
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From: noreply@pws.gov.au

To: S47TE(C) s47F

Subject: MC24-002248 : PDMS Notification - Record Assigned [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 18 March 2024 4:15:46 PM

SEC=0OFFICIAL

S4TE(c) s47F has assigned MC24-002248 to Thea CONNOLLY.
Click on the above link to open the record in Microsoft Edge.

Subject Future fit meal services

Type Departmental Reply

Processing Hi Thea, for your signature please. Thanks!
Instructions

Milestones Due for Clearance: 8/03/2024 12:00:02 PM

Due to Parliamentary: 8/03/2024 2:00:02 PM
Due to Ministers Office: 12/03/2024 5:00:02 PM
Critical Date:
Responsible |Ageing and Aged Care| Home and Residential
Area
Status Draft
*Please note if any fields are empty, the associated field has not been populated in PDMS.
Have a question or would like to organise some training?
Contact the Ministerial and Parliamentary Services Branch on 02 6289 5*"® You can also
visit the MPS Intranet page for the latest information, news, and events.
Thank you
PDMS Notification Service
Please do not reply to this automated message.

CC Recipients:
S47E(c) s47F @health.gov.au)
S47E(c) s47F @health.gov.au)

SEC=OFFICIAL
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From: noreply@pws.gov.au
To: S4TE(c) s47F
Subject: MC24-002248 : PDMS Notification - Record Assigned [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 15 March 2024 12:35:39 PM
SEC=0OFFICIAL
S47E(c) s47F has assigned MC24-002248 to S47E(c) s47F

Click on the above link to open the record in Microsoft Edge.

Record details*

Subject Future fit meal services

Type Departmental Reply

Processing 15/03 - for Thea's review

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
Contact the Ministerial and Parliamentary Services Branch on 02 6289 *"*_ You can also
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
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From: nor WS.gov.au

To: s47E(c) s47F

Subject: MC24-002248 : PDMS Notification - Record Assigned [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 28 February 2024 5:00:21 PM

SEC=0OFFICIAL

S47E(C) S47F has assigned MC24-002248 to S47E(c) s47F
Click on the above link to open the record in Microsoft Edge.

Record details™

. Subject  Future fit meal services
Type Departmental Reply
Processing wmw, attachments added as discussed
Instructions
Milestones Due for Clearance: §/03/2024 12:00:02 PM

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

Contact the Ministerial and Parliamentary Services Branch on 02 6289 *"®_ You can also
visit the MPS Intranet page for the latest information, news, and events.

Thank you

PDMS Notification Service

Please do not reply to this automated message.

SEC=0FFICIAL



From: S47E(c) s47F

To: SA47TE(c) s47F

Cc: S47TE(c) s47F

Subject: RE: Work work work [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 26 February 2024 4:18:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi*"59*" notes below in blue on work set, plus additional activities

From:S47E(c) s47F

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 7:46 PM
To:S47E(c) s47F

Cc:S47E(c) s47F

Subject: Work work work [SEC=OFFICIAL]
s22

Additional
e MC24-002248 - assigned to me by
s22

SATE(c) S4TF 7E(C) s47

returned to™ completed and | have CCd you in



S22
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From: nor WS.gov.au

To: s47E(c) s47F

Subject: MC24-002248 : PDMS Notification - Record Assigned [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 26 February 2024 3:39:16 PM

SEC=0OFFICIAL

S47E(C) S47F has assigned MC24-002248 to S47E(c) s47F
Click on the above link to open the record in Microsoft Edge.

Record details™

. Subject * Future fit meal services
Type Departmental Reply
Processing ST drafted reply as requested
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

Contact the Ministerial and Parliamentary Services Branch on 02 6289 _You can also
visit the MPS Intranet page for the latest information, news, and events.

Thank you

PDMS Notification Service

Please do not reply to this automated message.

CC Recipients:
s47E(c) s47F (@health.gov.au)

SEC=0FFICIAL
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From: nor WS.gov.au

To: s47E(c) s47F

Subject: MC24-002248 : PDMS Notification - Record Assigned [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 12 February 2024 5:05:13 PM

SEC=0OFFICIAL

S47E(c) s47F has assigned MC24-002248 to S47E(c) s47F
Click on the above link to open the record in Microsoft Edge.

Record details™

. Subject | Future fit meal services

Type Departmental Reply

Processing i Rusty asked I send through fo you. Thanks i

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
s47E(c) s47F (@Health.gov.au)

SEC=0FFICIAL
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From: nor WS.gov.au

To: s47E(c) s47F

Subject: MC24-002248 : PDMS Notification - Record Assigned [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 20 March 2024 9:01:47 AM

SEC=0OFFICIAL

Thea CONNOLLY has assigned MC24-002248 to S47E(c) s47F
Click on the above link to open the record in Microsoft Edge.

Record details™

' Subj ect | Future fit meal services

Type Departmental Reply

Processing == have signed the corro, but i note that there are unrelated attachments in this

Instructions record. please remove (OPD/Att A), and dispatch

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

Status Cleared

*Please note if any fields are empty, the associated field has not been populated in PDMS.

Have a question or would like to organise some training?

Contact the Ministerial and Parliamentary Services Branch on 02 6289 ™D You can also
visit the MPS Intranet page for the latest information, news, and events.

Thank you

PDMS Notification Service

Please do noft reply to this automated message.

CC Recipients:
s47E(c) s47F (@health.gov.au)

SEC=0FFICIAL





